SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIME AND CORRECTIONS Hearing Room Tapes - 59 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Veral Tarno, Chair Rep. Floyd Prozanski, Vice-Chair Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Jerry Grisham MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Leslie Lewis STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Janet Ellingsworth, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2573 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 003 CHAIR TARNO: Convenes meeting at 8:33 A.M. OPENS the WORK SESSION on HB 2573 004 ROBINSON: Gives brief overview of HB 2573. Hand engrossed amenndments [EXHIBIT] Holly 016 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves hand engrossed amendments to HB 2573. 019 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections the motion CARRIES. 021 MOVES 2573 TO FULL AS AMENDMED WITH DO PASS 024 REP. PROZANSKI: Are we setting up a situation to basically allow people to hire an attorney 035 REP. PARKS: Explains HB 2573 055 ROBINSON: REP. PROZANSKI: I'm going to vote no at this time 061 069 CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES.

HOUSE JUDICIARY

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on HB 2573 OPENS the WORK SESSION on HJR 32 MOTION: REP. COURNTEY: Moves HJR 32 to the full committee with a do 077 pass recommendation. 080 VOTE: In a roll call vote REPS. COURTNEY, GRISHAM and CHAIR TARNO vote AYE. REP. PROZASNKI votes NAY. REP. LEWIS is EXCUSED. CHAIR TARNO: The motion CARRIES. 085 OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3011 101 REP. LONNIE ROBERTS, DISTRICT 21: Testimony on HB 3011 [EXHIBIT] 130 REP. PROZSNKI: I have some concern as to the costs incured by th sheriffs REP. ROBERTS: My idea is that you can;t force the costs onto the 134 sheriff REP. PROZANSKI: I just took a course taught by OSP 140 156 REP. ROBERTS: I feel that if osmeone wants to have a concealed weapons permit. 162 REP. PROZASNKI: The course I went through cost \$45.00 REP. ROBERTS 172 182 REP. PROZANSKI: 185 REP. ROBERTS: You have to have the training 198 CHAIR TARNO: How can we address REP. ROBERTS: That is a problem. As I view it we may have to restrict 201 CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3011 OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on HJR 39 2.2.2 REPRESENTATIVE LIZ VANLEEUWEN, DISTRICT 37: Testimony on HJR 39. 249 REP. PROZASNKI: Do you believe that a person would have the right to use deadly force REP. VANLEEUWEN: 255 263 CHAIR TARNO: 270 ROBINSON: 276 CHAIR TARNO: REPRESENTATIVE JOHN SCHOON, DISTRICT 34: Testimony on HJR 39. 285 322 CHAIR TARNO: I think there is a debate 328 REP. SCHOON: I think it's simpler to take out 338 CHAIR TARNO: We ask counsel to review this 342 REP. SCHOON: CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on HJR 39 RE-OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3011 350 JOHN NICHOLS, OREGON GUN OWNERS INC .: Testimony in opposition to HB 3011.

402 ROD HARDER, NATIONAL RIFEL ASSOCIATION (NRA): Testimony in oppostion to HB 3011. GENNY VAN LOO: Testimony on HB 3011. 430 TAPE 59, A 021 GREG TURHUNE: Testimony in opposition to HB 3011. 033 KEVIN STARRETT, GUN OWNERS OF AMERICA: Tetimony on HB 3011. 065 CHAIR TARNO: How do we deal with 068 STARRETT: We are not going to address this this legislation. 082 CHAIR TARNO: I can see the need for indoctrinating someone who has never fired before. 087 STARRETT: I agree with you. 090 TURHUNE: This particular legislation does not address this at all. The NRA has pushed for this for years. 108 FRANK MEECE, NATIONAL RIFEL ASSOCIATION, INSTRUCTOR: Testimony on HB 3011.

144 CHAIR TARNO:

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3011 OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on HJR 39

150 GREG TURHUNE: Testimony on HJR 39.

220 DAVID FIDANQUE, AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION of OREGON (ACLU): Testimony in opposition to HJR 39.

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING on HJR 39 OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3127

330 JOHN M. REED, JR.: Testimony on HB 3127. [EXHIBIT]

430 REED:

TAPE 58, B

030 REED:

115 REED: Discusses cases

185 CHAIR TARNO: Referrs to the [EXHIBIT]

195 REED:

197 CHAIR TARNO:

200 REED:

209 DAVID FIDANQUE, AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION of OREGON (ACLU): Testimony on HB 3127.

250 CHIAR TARNO: He has some in depth information

meeting is adjourned at 9:50 am